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The Battery Street Historic District includes contiguous residential and
commercial sections within a grid created by Battery, Champlain, Pine,

St. Paul, Maple and King Streets, and Lake Champlain, and is bounded by,
though does not include Main Street. Within the district are 120 buildings
which reflect, primarily, the commercial and industrial beginnings and growth
of Burlington from the 1790s to the 1930s. The buildings represent a broad
spectrum of styles in commercial, industrial and domestic architecture,
mostly vernacularigzed, but with at least one outstanding example of each
major architectural style from the nineteenth through the early twentieth
centuries. o i ' '

The district is a mixture of wholesale businesses, light industry and .
modest residences, with the majority of the commercial and industrial
buildings concentrated along the waterfront on Battery Street. It is
distinct from the central business district to the north and the larger
and more elaborate residences to the east. Grade levels are irregular
and descend sharply toward the lake, resulting in ground level basements
on many buildings. Both residential and commercial buildings are sited
on narrow lots. Streets are laid out in a standard grid pattern, and
although somewhat deteriorated, sandstone curbing remains and brick and
stone paving is discernible beneath the present asphalt-covered streets.
The large elms and maples which once lined the streets have mostly
disappeared. Demolition and fires have resulted in a number of gaps
along the once cohesive streetscapes.

Generally the buildings maintain a low profile, the highest being four
stories. All foundations are either granite, sandstone or dolomite.
Granite sills, lintels and steps predominate the Greek Revival style
structures; the Greek Revival style Stone Store (# 1) is constructed
of granite block. Granite is used as an integral part in the design
of the Musicant Building (# 9). Many of the houses are roofed with
imbricated polychrome slates in highly decorative patterns (# 35).

The buildings have undergone a typical evolution. Commercial and owner=
occupied buildings are well-maintained, while others are in various states
of deterioration. First~story facades of many commercial and industrial
buildings have been altered, but in a few instmmnes, such as the Dupont
building (# 16), original nineteenth~century storefronts remain completely
intact. Original wall material has been covered or replaced by vinyl,
aluminum and asbestos on many residential buildings. However, the growth
of Burlington is reflected architecturally in such outstanding domestic
buildings as the Federal style King House (#.80) and Town House (# 21),
the Greek Revival style Town House (# 32), the French Second Empire Row
House (# 85), the Gothic Revival style residence at 59 King Street (# 79),
the Queen Anne style residence at 89 Maple Street (# 102) and the Colonial
Revivalized building at 168 Pine Street (# 54).
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A common house type within the district is a 2%-story, gable-roofed,
sidehall plan building, modest in scale, dating from the mid - through
the late nineteenth-century. Four houses - the Enos Blinn House (# 24),
a schoolhouse (# 27), and houses at 193 St. Paul Street (# 58), and 81
Maple Street (# 103), vernacularized Greek Revival style versions of
this house type, have the additional feature of a pointed arched

light in the front gable.

Stylistically, commercial and industrial buildings are well-represented
by the Federal style Gray’s Carriage Works (# 19), now an apartment
house, the Greek Revival style Stone Store (# 1) and Musicant

Building (# 9), the Italianate Revival style Dupont Building (# 16),
the Neo-Classical Revival style Union Station (# 5) as well as two
early twentieth century panel brick blocks (# 61 and # 106).

Most of the buildings between the railroad tracks and Lake Champlain,
while they continue the activities of Burlington’s earliest district,
are intrusions within the historic district. These industrial and
commercial buildings, primarily storage sheds, garages and warehouses
of recent construction, are sited on flat terrain, with very little
vegetation. A ferry dock, public marina and small park allow public
access to Lake Champlain in this area of the district.
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Qutstanding Architectural and Historical Components Within The District:

1.

STONE STORE, 209 Battery Street, Greek Revival style, north half
built c. 1827, south half and roof built c. 184l. Seven bays wide.
23=story front (east) elevation; full ground level basement on west
elevation. Granite block load bearing construction; pedimented front
gabled roof, early granite piered storefront remains, with the
exception of one pier. Two cusped arch windows in front gable end.
Oldest portion built by Henry Mayo and Timothy Follet, later
expanded to twice the size by Follet and Henry Bradley with the
establishment of the Merchant’s Line of canal boats. The building
served as a store house for goods unloaded at the old ”"South Wharf”
or ”Salt Dock.” It presently houses offices.

SHEPARD SUPPLY C0., 197 Battery Street, commercial block,

¢. 1894, 2-story with a ground level basement in the rear,

brick, stepped parapet roof, nine bays, each bay recessed

between piers containing rowlock arched windows and articulated

by decorative brickwork, granite sills and coping. This building
stands on the site of the Lake House Hotel which burned in 1869.

The building was used at the time of its construction by Spalding,
Kimbell & Co., wholesale grocers in the Stone Store (# 1).

Graphics recording later occupants are well preserved and read
"BAmerican Standard Plumbing and Heating,” and "Shepard Supply Corp.”

UNION STATION, 1 Main Street, Neo-Classical Revival style, 1916,
2-story with ground level basement in rear (west), constructed

of buff brick, granite and limestone; hipped roof with central
pedimented gable, 13 bays long by 5 bays wide, each divided by
Doric pilasters with limestone capitals and bases, and decorated
with Greek Wave limestone sill courses; full limestone entablature
and brick frieze decorated with limestone blocks. Middle bay is
adorned with ornamental grillework flanked on each side with
medallions of Mercury. Doorways on either side of the central
bay. Original iron sidewall railings remain at the north and
south sides as well as steel canopies and a bridge which led
from the waiting room to the tracks. However, the steel canopies
have now been filled in with corrugated metal siding and is now a
garage. The building was designed by New York architect Alfred
Fellheimer with Charles Schultz as supervising architect.

The station was erected by the W. Shelton
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5. Swallow Company of New York, under the direction of Clement H. Noble
of New York. Constructed by the Central Vermont and Rutland Railroads
with the help of $ 15,000 from the City of Burlington, the building
cost between $ 150,000 & $ 200,000 and was able to accommodate the
new longer trains of the period.

7. Merchant’s Bank, 202 Battery Street, 1849, Greek Revival style
detailing, flat roof, 3 stories, brick. The first floor level
is articulated with granite Doric pilasters. The area between
the pilasters had been filled in with brick and the entire building
painted red. Presently, through preservation funding, the roof and
foundation are being stabilized, the brick infill on the first-
story facade is being removed and compatible glazing is being
installed. All fenestration have square cut stone lintels and
sills. The building is topped by a corbelled brick frieze. The
Merchant’s Bank moved from this building in 1857 when the economic
vitality of the Battery Street area declined. The building has
since been used for a variety of uses until its present use as a
warehouse. The interior has been gutted and the building connected
internally to the buildings on either side.

9. Musicant Building, 196 Battery Street, before 1853, Greek Revival
style, 34-stories, gabled roof, sheathed in slate with imbricated
bands; brick except for the first story which is ashlar granite
with a tooled face. A wooden sign cornice divides the first and
second stories and a triangular window opening is in the gable.
The front window openings have square cut stone lintels while the
sides and rear have radiating brick voussoirs. The land grade
around the building has changed and a door has been cut into the
north elevation, A& block pulley is in the rear gable and appears
to be original. The building is presently used as a warehouse
and little of the original interior remains. During the exterior
restoration of the building during September 1976, a brick was found
worked into the front of the building with the date ”1827” marked
on its top. This is the same date as the Stone Store (# 1) and
possibly the two buildings were built at the same time and using
the same source for granite. Current preservation work on the
long=-vacated structure includes replacement of 8/8 and 6/6 sash,
roof and foundation repairs and interior renovation for adaptive
use for commercial/light industrial use.

GPO 892 455
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13.

14.

16.

POMEROY HOUSE, 164 & 166 Battery Street, 1797, 2}-stories with
ground level basement, brick which has been painted, gable roofed,
2 end chimneys. Both segmental rowlock-arched (possibly a 19th
century alteration) and radiating voussoir flat arched windows

and 2 quadrant windows in each gable end. An imbedded board runs
across the gable end at the eaves level; on the facade 2 brick
panel belt courses divide the stories. The house is reputed to

be the oldest brick house in Burlington, built for Dr. John Pomeroy
in 1797 (See also # 80). Dr. Pomeroy (1764-1844) was prominent in
the affairs of the village and the University of Vermont. He was
appointed to the Medical School at UVM in 1804, and taught medical
students in his second floor office until 1822. ILocal tradition holds
that the Burlington Savings Bank was established in this house

in 1849.

162 Battery Street, Italianate Revival style, c. 1869; at one

time a tobacco store, this 2=story brick~veneered frame building

is now a residence. The 3-bay facade has a deep, bracketed cornice
in the Italianate Revival style, suggesting that the shallow

gabled roof was possibly a later addition to an originally flate-
roofed building. Built immediately next to the Pomeroy House (# 13)
in row~house fashion, the building echoes the Pomeroy House with
its segmental rowlockearched fenestration and gabled roof

ridgeline parallel to the street.

Emile Dupont Roofing Company, 150 & 152 Battery Street, Italianate
Revival style, c. 1875, 2astory, brick veneer, flat roof with
bracketed cornice on front (west) elevation and similar wood
storefront cornice. The unaltered storefront features side and
center transomed entrances and large display windows. The
building functioned as a granery in the nineteenth century.
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19. Gray’s Carriage Works, 183 South Champlain Street, ca. 1830,
Federal style. 3%-story, 7 bays long by 4 bays wide, gabled
roof with paired end chimneys, raking gable end parapets;
granite foundation, lintels and sills with layered brick
detailing under the cornice. Wooden double doors and a gabled
wooden door hood are later additions; rear porches on all stories.
A comparison should be made with the Gideon King House (# 80).
Charles B. Gray established the carriage manufactury in 1830
employing 10 men in the manufacture of light and heavy carriages
and wagons. The Company did - an annual business of $ 15,000 in
1882. The business was in operation in 1885, but by 1889 the
building was used for apartments, as it is today.

21. FEDERAL TOWN HOUSE, 42 King Street, before 1853, 2iwstory,
brick with stone foundation, gabled roof sheathed in poly chrome
slates, paired chimneys on sides, 3 bays wide. Semi-elliptical
fan in pedimented gable, square cut stone lintels with smooth
margins and rough faces over fenestration and door openings.
The water struck brick has been painted and is laid in a bond
of 7 courses of stringers alternating with a course of headers.
The grade around the house appears to have been changed so that
the house presently has a high foundation. The front door is
reached by 7 cut and shaped stone steps which have a wrought iron
railing. The original front door has been replaced by a modern
commercial aluminum door. There is an attached Butler-type
steel and metal one-story warehouse on the west side.

24, Enos Blinn House, 151 South Champlain Street, c. 1850.
27. Schoolhouse, 194 South Champlain Street, c. 1850.

58. 193 St. Paul Street, c. 1850.

103. 81 Maple Street, c. 1865.

These four Greek Revival style houses are significant because
of their common stylistic features. They are characterized
by a front gable orientation, side hall plan, pointed arched
gable light, and granite door lintel and sill. They are all
2%-story, brick, 3-<bay houses. This is a common house type
found throughout Burlington, most prevalent in the North end.
It was a popular mid-nineteenth century house type.
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# 24 is distinguished by a pedimented gable.
# 27 is constructed in common bond with Flemish variation, and
incorporates a wooden entrance porch. In the 1860's and
possibly earlier, this building was the grammer school for
the 8th district. In 1874, six years after the district
system was changed to the graded system, the building was
sold to Horace W. Smith, builder and slate roofer.
# 58 This building fit the pattern with no exceptions.
It was demolished September 1976.

# 103 This house is the only one of the four constructed with
wood framing and brick veneer. It features an Italianate
door hood.

32. Greek Revival Town House, 46 King Street, before 1853; brick,
23-stories, gable roof sheathed in poly chrome slate, interior
end chimneys on gable ends, 3 bays wide, triangular windows in
gable end; radiating brick voussoirs over fenestration, square
cut stone lintel over door with smooth margins and rough face.
The water struck brick has been painted and is laid in a bond
of 7 courses of stringers followed by a course of headers.

The grade around the house has been changed so the house has a
high stone foundation. The front door is reached by poured
concrete steps, a later addition.

35. Row Houses, 94, 96, 98, 100, 102, 104, 106 Maple Street,
French Second Empire, c. 1885; seven row houses each 2%-
stories, 3 bays with side hall entrances and entrance porches,
double leaf doors with transom lights and covered by an
elaborately patterned imbricated slate mansard roof which is
not continued on the rear elevation. Each section has a central
shed dormer and a rear ell. BSlate sidewalks are laid in front
of the block, number 94 Maple Street having a marble slab in
front of the steps as well. The slate roof and sidewalks reflect
the fact that the owner and builder of the block was Loomis P.
Smith, son of Horace W. Smith builder and slater. Loomis was
involved in his father’s business as well as being Burlington’s
Constable in 1889 and a reputedly rich gambler.
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43, House, 157 & 159 Pine Street, Italianate, c. 1870; 23-stories,

o4.

55.

56.

61.

brick, gabled roof double house, each half 3 bays w1th a side
hall entrance, rectangular stone lintels over doorways, brick
radiating voussoirs over segmentally-arched window openings;
gabled entrance porch which echoes the central gable above with
louvered bull’s-eye; two roundheaded lights in the north and
south gables.

House, 168 Pine Street, Colonial Revival style. The finest
example of Colonial Revival style architecture in the district,
this massive 2i-story brick house features a slate-shingled
hipped roof with hipped dormers and a projecting, central,
enclosed entrance porch with sidelights above panels and a
semi-elliptical fanlight with radiating muntins, and a
pedimented gabled roof. Fenestration is symmetrically arranged,
with tripartite windows. On the side (south) elevation is a
one-story, flat=-roofed frame sunporch.

House, 160 Pine Street, Victorian Italianate style, c. 1870.
This unusual 2~story brick house with front gable elevation
has a single, off-center, 2-story bay window with bracketed
cornice as its only fenestration on the front (west) elevation.
Over the panelled front door with twin roundheaded lights,

is a bracketed cornice.

House, 199 & 201 St. Paul Street, French Second Empire,
c. 1875; brick, 2%~story with 1i-story ell, mansard roof
with 1mbrlcated shingle slate covering both sections,
paired end panelled chimneys on the south elevation.

0. L. Hind Building (Professional Building), 161 St. Paul
Street, 3-story, panel brick commercial block, supported

by a native redstone foundation, with a raised basement;
flat-roofed, 12 bays long by 8 bays wide. The windows

are grouped into recessed arches articulated by pilaster
strips. The rowlock arches of the recessed areas are
repeated in the rowlock arches of the windows. The windows
of the front facade are arranged in groups of three, and on
the side, in groups of two. Corbelling on the pilaster strips,
at the springline of the larger arches, serves as a unifying
element to the overall design. Built c¢. 1903, the building
served as the Hind Overall Manufacturing Co.
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64. Laundry, 72 & 74 King Street, c. 1912-19; 23-stories, hipped roof
sheathed in slate, with dormers; built of pressed concrete blocks.
The concrete blocks on the front of the building are in the
pattern of bricks, the sides of the building are regular
rusticated concrete blocks. The first floor level on King Street
has been covered in turquoise enamel siding. In 1919 the
building was used as a drug store and in 1942 as a bakery.
The first floor interior is covered with pressed metal.

71. Apartment House, 97, 99, 101, 103 King Street, 3iw-story, brick
with high redstone foundation, jerkinhead roof sheathed in poly=
chrome slate with imbricated bands, corbelled cornice. There
is a central gabled dormer with two end pedimented gabled dormers
at each end of the front. The dormers are clad with imbricated
wood shingles. The polychrome slate pattern of the main roof
continues on the roofs of the dormers. The fenestration establishes
a pattern which divides the building into sections. This pattern
is further enhanced by the arrangement of the dormers, with the
central dormer set higher in the roof. The limes established
by the meeting of the roof ridges of the end dormers and the
Jjerkinheads of the main roof unify the design of the structure
providing a vertical-emphasis. It was built prior to 1879 to
provide tenement housing for workers. It makes an interesting
contrast with the French Second Empire Row Houses (# 35) built
at approximately the same time.

78. House, 59 King Street, c¢. 1860, Gothic Revival; lj-stories,
painted brick in straight running bond, gable roof sheathed
in polychrome slate with an imbricated band; wave pattemn
barge boards on gable front, trefoil window in gable peak.

A one-story porch is on the west side of the house. All
fenestration and door openings have radiating brick voussoirs.

80. Gideon King Jr. House, 35 King Street, Federal style. 25=stories,
red washed brick in random running bond, native redstone foundation,
gabled roof sheathed in slate, 5 bays wide at both front (north)
and rear (south), some 6/6 sash, square cut wooden lintels over
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80.

104.

106.

doors and fenestration; central gabled dormer on front elevation.
A comparison should be made with this house and # 19 (Gray’s
Carriage Works, 183 South Champlain Street). There are two end
chimneys on the east side of the house which has raking parapeted
gables. Only one chimney remained on the west elevation and the
parapets had been removed. However, in September 1976 restoration
work was initiated, resulting in repair and reconstruction of the
chimneys and parapets, foundation stabilization and roof repair,
sash replacement and masonry restoration. This house is said to
be the oldest house remaining in the City of Burlington and said
to date from 1798 (See also # 13). Gideon King Jr., who controlled
the traffic on Lake Champlain from 1790 to 1812, had this house
constructed and in it were held the last series of the meetings

of the proprietors of Burlington.

Industrial Building, 75 Maple Street, c. 1885, 4 stories, brick,
with granite steps, imposts, and sills on the first story; flat-
roofed with corbelled cornice; 7 bays with shallow projecting
pedimented central bay. Front (north) fenestration is segmentally-
arched with radiating voussoirs; remaining fenestration is flat-
arched; entrance is round~-arched. Three first-story window
openings have been infilled with brick and wood signing.

Built for Thomas Arbuckle and Co., wholesale tobacconists and
confectioners. The faded sign, "Arbuckle MFG Confectioners”

is evident, on the west wall. The building was used by the
National Paper Tube and Box Co. from 1915-1945.

Warehouse, 47 Maple Street, 1915; 3-story, brick, flat roofed.
Continuous concrete first story cornice and roof cornice stress
horizontality. On the first story is a recessed central entrance
with sidelights and transom, and 4 large windows. On the second
and third stories, the central three bays are recessed in corbelled
panels, as are the side bays. Each bay contains two windows,
either segmentally- or flat-arched. The interior is supported

by heavy timber columns and beams spaced at fifteen foot intervals.
It was built for the Holbrook Grocery Co. in 1915 by McClintock

and Cralg of Springfield, Mass. "”Burlington Grocery Co. - Wholesale
Brocerers” is painted on the east and west walls. It is one of the
few buildings with an operating railroad siding in this district.
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Inventory of Structures Located Within the Battery Street

Historic District, Burlington, Vermont

1.
2.

3.

Stone Store, 209 Battery Street: see Description.
Shepard Supply Company, 197 Battery Street: see Description.

Welcome Inn Restaurant, 181 Battery Street, c. 1900; 23-story,
clapboarded and shingled, frame, gable roofed with dormers,
porch on three sides, A hoist and a neon restaurant sign attest
to the building’s varying uses. The building was originally

a paint shop but by 1906 it was used for the manufacture of
canvas awnings and tents. In the teens and 20’s it became

the headquarters of the Champlain Transit Co. The interior
still retains the company logo in the linoleum floor.

Champlain Mattress Company, 171 Battery Street, c. 1901;

2%-story, asphalt siding, wood frame, gabled roof surrounded on
three sides (west, north, and east) by rectangular flat roofed
sections with bracketed cornices (later additions). Two rectangular
ventilators rise from the ridge of the gabled roof section;
although undocumented, the building appears to have been used for
ice storage at one time. It had been used successively as a beer
warehouse, a bottling works, and a sheet metal warehouse., In 1893
there were two tenement houses on this site, 1 brick and 1 wood.
Since renovation was begun on the building in June, 1976, it has
been transformed from an eyesore in the area to an attractive
building for adaptive commercial use. The original clapboarding
and gabled roof have been exposed, and new clapboarding and
fenestration installed, restoring the building to its original
configuration. A stair tower and a lakeside deck for dining
purposes have been sympathetically designed with compatible
materials.

Union Station, 1 Main Street, see Description.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

1s.

Vermont Fruit Company, 212 Battery Street, c. 1930; 3=stories,
brick, flat roof, A painted sign for ”Vermont Fruit Company”

is across both the Battery and Maple Street facades of the building.
Three iron tie rods for the roof end with a forged ”S” on the Maple
Street facade of the building. There is also a painted sign for
"Occident Flour, Costs More, Worth It” on the Battery Street

facade of the building.

Merchant’s Bank, 202 Battery Street, see Description.

Commercial Block, 198 Battery Street, c. 1860; 3-stories,
painted brick, flat roof. The building is five bays wide with
all fenestration and door openings bricked in except for those
on the south side of the facade. Radiating brick voussoirs are
over the fenestration and square cut stone lintels are above the
door openings.

Musicant Building, 196 Battery Street, see Description.

Mady Block, 182 & 184 Battery Street, 1927; l-story, rock faced
concrete block, aluminum sided addition, flat roof with raking
parapet, false front.

House and Commercial Building, 172 & 174 Battery Street, built
between 1869 and 1875; 2=-story, gable-roofed with front gable
orientation; clapboarded, with brick front facade added c. 1885.
Ground story basement has recessed entrance flanked by display
windows and simple cornice, probably dating from ¢. 1885 alteration.

House, 168 & 170 Battery Street, c. 1875; sg=-story, with ground
level basement, clapboarded and aluminum siding, gable roofed
with front gable orientation, imbricated slate roof.

Pomeroy House, 164 & 166 Battery Street, see Description.

House=Commercial Building, 162 Battery Street, see Description.

House, 156 & 158 Battery Street, c. 1869; 2-story with a ground
level basement, aluminum siding, gabled roof.
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

Emile Dupont Roofing Company, see Description.

White & Auto Diesel Service, 197 & 201 South Champlain Street,
l-story rock face cement block with clapboarded addition,

one block having a pressed and raised deco pattern, c. 1935,
Wayne gas pump.

House, 189 South Champlain Street, liwstory, frame, asphalt
siding in imitation of brick, front gable roofed with enclosed
front porch, before 1885.

Gray’s Carriage Works, 183 South Champlain Street, see Description.

Red Lion Restaurant and apartment house, 39 & 41 King Street,
2%=story, wood frame covered with aluminum siding with perma

stone covered projecting first story on north-east corner for
restaurant, gable roof sheathed in slate with decorative imbricated
band. A one-story porch with turned posts is across the front of

a wing on the west side of the main building; this wing has a

gable roof sheathed with asphalt.

Federal Town House, 42 King Street, see Description.

House, 161 & 163 South Champlain Street, ¢. 1900; 2-story
double house, asbestos shingle siding, frame, flat roof,
bracketed cornice.

The Foreign Car Shop, 159 South Champlain Street, lestory,
asbestos shingle, flat roof. On the site of a wheelwright’s
shop from 1885-1919 and then a blacksmith’s shop.

Enos Blinn House, 151 South Champlain Street, see Description.
Handy’s Lunch Store, 74 & 76 Maple Street, c¢. 1865. 2-story,
aluminum siding, frame, gable roofed with corner entrance and side

ell. The store was run by Horace W. Smith in 1869.

House, 202 South Champlain Street, li-story, clapboarded, frame,
gabled roof.
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27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

33.

Schoolhouse, 194 South Champlain Street, see Description.

House, 188 South Champlain Street, c. 18895, Queen Anne style.
2%-story, clapboarded and imbricated shingles, frame, front
pedimented gable roof, first floor bay window.

House, 184 South Champlain Street, before 1887. lj-story,
aluminum siding, frame, gabled roof, enclosed front porch.

House, 182 South Champlain Street, before 1889. liwstory,
aluminum siding, front gable roof, entrance on ridge side.

House, 43 & 45 King Street, before 1853. 1li-story, wood frame
covered in rock faced and imitation brick asphalt siding;
gabled roof sheathed in slate. Originally a classic cottage
but the north-east front windows have been converted into a
store front and a corner recessed door added. There is a long
ell along South Champlain Street which appears to date earlier
than the main building; windows are high on the cornice line
and other small details, which are mostly obscured, suggest

an earlier date.

Greek Revival Town House, 46 King Street, see Description.

House, 164 South Champlain Street, before 1885. 2%iw-story,
clapboarded, frame, gabled roof sheathed in slate; the eaves
on this house overlap those on # 34, 162 South Champlain Street.

House, 162 South Champlain Street, before 1885. 2i-story,
clapboarded, frame, gable roof sheathed in slate. Greek Revival
doorway and cap moulded lintels. The eaves on this house overlap
those on # 33, 164 South Champlain Street.

Row Houses, 94, 96, 98, 100, 102, 104, 106 Maple Street,
see Description.
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36. House, 2i-story, Queen Anne style, clapboarded, double house with
hipped roof. Central dormer and polygonal bay windows topped
with pedimented gables.

37. House, 185} Pine Street, c. 1875; li-story, asbestos siding, frame,
gabled roof with front gable orientation.

38. House, 185 Pine Street; 23-story, asbestos shingle siding, frame,
gabled roof with cross gable and bracketed doorhead, c¢. 1875.

39. House, 2%-story, front gable roof with a side hall plan,and
rounded arched gable window. The house is clad with asbestos
shingle and has an Italianate door hood.

40. Apartment House, 73 & 75 King Street; 33-story, wood frame,
clapboarded, gabled roof sheathed with slate. The windows
are two=-over-two and have triangular pediments. A 3=-story
porch with flat roof is on the King Street side and a 3=-story
projecting section is on the northwest corner and connects
to the porch., The house has its original shutters and there
is a molded rusticated concrete post and iron rail fence
in the front yard of the house along King Street.

4]. House, 76 King Street, 2e-story, wood frame covered with
aluminum siding, gabled roof, redstone ashlar foundation.
The house is 3 bays wide and has a large central chimney.
A wing is on the west side of the house along King Street
and is one story with a gabled roof sheathed with slate
with an imbricated band. The main part of the house dates
before 1853.

42. House, 161 & 163 Pine Street; 2%-story, brick veneer
and imbricated shingle, frame, hip roof with 2.story
porch, dormers, plate glass lights with colored glass
transoms, c. 1915, Queen Anne.
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43, House, 157 & 159 Pine Street, see Description.

44, House, 151 & 153 Pine Street, 2-story, clapboarded, frame
with side ell, 2-story 3 bay porch, slate roof, before 1885,

45. House, 149 Pine Street, 2-story, clapboarded, frame ” I-House”
with gable roof and rear ell, pedimented lintels and a 2 bay
porch, c. 1878,

46. House, 202 & 204 Pine Street, two li-story front gable
elevation Greek Revival houses joined by a li-story,
clapboarded frame, gable roofed structure. All are frame
and have slate roofs. One house is clapboarded, the other
is brick veneered. The brick house has wooden lintels and
sills. Possibly before 1853.

47, House, 196 Pine Street, 1li~-story, aluminum siding, frame,
gable roofed, Possibly before 1858.

48. House, 192 Pine Street, 24-story, with a ground level basement,
asphalt shingle siding with novelty siding; gable roofed,
possibly before 1853,

49, House, 188 & 190 Pine Street, 2%-story, with a ground level
basement, aluminum siding, frame, gable rocofed, c. 1910.

50. House, 186 Pine Street, 2«story, asbestos shingle siding,
clapboarded, frame, gable roofed, possibly prior to 1853,

51. House, 182 Pine Street, 2«story, clapboarded, frame, gable
roofed, shouldered door and window architraves, imbricated
slate shingles, Italianate detailing, before 1888,

52. House, 178 Pine Street, li-story, novelty siding, asphalt
shingle, frame, front gable elevation, before 1889.

53. Handy’s Groceries, 79 King Street, 2%-story, wood frame

covered with aluminum and vinyl brick, pyramidal hipped
roof with 4 hipped dormers, polychrome slate roof. There
is a 2=~story octagonal oriel on the northwest corner.
Efter 1879.
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54. House, 168 Pine Street, see Description.

55. House, 160 Pine Street, see Description.

56. House, 199 & 201 St. Paul Street, see Description.

57. House, 195 St. Paul Street, li-story, brick, gable roofed,
granite steps, c. 1850, Greek Revival style with Italianate
entrance porch and bay window,

58. House, 193 St. Paul Street, 2%-story, brick, gable roofed,
granite steps and door lintel, pointed arched gable light as
in the Enos Blinn House (# 24), 151 South Champlain Street,
and the Schoolhouse (# 27), 194 South Champlain Street,
¢. 1850, Greek Revival style. This building was demolished
in September, 1976.

59. Colonial Distributors, 181 St. Paul Street, l-story, brick,
flat roof, with modern imitation mansard roof on front facade,
cement block addition; c. 1910.

60. Fuller Brush Products, 171 St. Paul Street, 3-story, brick
which has been painted, corbelled frieze, flat roof, c. 1880.

61l. O. L. Hind Building (Professional Building), 161 St. Paul
Street, see Description.

62. Howard Bank Annex, 151 St. Paul Street, 3 bays, 2=-stories,
brick, flat roof, modern brick and aluminum facade on an
earlier brick commercial building. Intrusive alteration.

63. Howard Drive-in Bank, KXing Street, l-story, wood frame,
flat roof with large overhang. Neither architecturally nor
historically significant.

64. Laundry, 72 & 74 King Street, see Description.
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69.

66.

67.

68.

69.

70l

71.

Apartment House, 66 & 68 King Street, 23wstory, brick with
red mortar, redstone foundation, hip roof sheathed in slate
with an imbricated band and dormers. A two story porch is
across the front and a 2~story bay window is on the east side
of the house which has a gable roof. This house is identical
to # 67, (58 & 60 King Street).

Bpartment House, 62 & 64 King Street, 2-story, wood frame
asphalt siding, gable roof sheathed in slate with imbricated
band. A porch entry is on the front and a 2e-story porch is

on the east side. A semi-circular window is in the gable peak.

Apartment House, 58 & 60 King Street, 24-story, brick with
red mortar, redstone foundation, hip roof with dormers
sheathed in slate, A two story porch is across the front
and a 2=-story bay window with a gable roof is on the east
side of the house. This house is identical to # 65, (66 &
68 King Street),

House, 56 King Street, 23-story, wood frame, covered with
clapboards and with cut shingles in gable peak, gable roof
sheathed in polychrome slate with an imbricated band. The
house has a cruciform plan and has a porch entry with a
gable roof and a one-story bay window covered with shingles.

House, 54 King Street, 2%-story, wood frame with clapboarded
first story and shingled second=story, hip roof with hip
dormer on front sheathed in polychrome slate. A one-story
porch is across the front and an art glass window is above
the large plate glass window on the first story.

House, 28 King Street, 2-story, wood frame covered with
asphalt siding, gable roof sheathed in polychrome slate.
There is an attached one story garage on the west side of
the house made from rock faced concrete block which was
made from redstone.

Apartment House, 97, 99, 101, 103 Xing Street, see Description.
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72.

73.

75.

76.

77.

78.

79.

80.

8ll

82.

Chiott’s Marine Supplies, 87 King Street, lestory, wood frame,
asphalt siding, gable roof with false step front (Boomtown).

Greek Revival Town House, 85 King Street, 2i-story, wood frame,
asphalt siding, gable roof sheathed in polychrome slate.

The house is three bays wide with the door on the east front
with a gabled hood supported by brackets and finials. A one
story porch is on the west side.

House, 71 King Street, 2}wstory, wood frame, gable roof
sheathed in polychrome slate with an imbricated band.

Commercial Block, 65, 67, 69 King Street, 3=story, wood
frame, perma~stone first story with vertical board sign
cornice, clapboarded second and third story with imbricated
shingle frieze, flat roof with bracketed cornice and large
modillions.

Town House, 63 King Street, 2%i-story, wood frame, clapboarded
with imbricated shingle gable infill, gable roof sheathed in
polychrome slate with imbricated bands. There is a first
story bay window and a twoe-story porch with a shed roof.

House, 79 King Street, see Description.

Bpartment House, 49 & 51 King Street, 2~-story, wood frame,
clapboarded, flat roof, The first story porch entry has
turned posts and a shed roof. The building has a frieze
of tongue and groove boards with a bracketed cornice.

Gideon King Jr. House, 35 King Street, see Description.

House, 29 King Street, 2%i-story, wood frame, asphalt siding,
gable roof sheathed in slate, l-story porch across the
front elevation, end chimneys. Before 1853,

Garage, 23 King Street, l=-story, rock faced concrete block,
cinder block west side, flat roof, false front with date
stone "1938”, two=bays wide.
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83.

84,

85,

86.

87.

88.

89.

90.

9l.

Houses, 124 & 126 Maple Street, 2-story, wood frame, clapboarded,
front gable roofed, windows of 124 have been altered, recessed
doorways with sidelights flanked by pilasters with Corinthian
capitals as on # 86, (112 Maple Street).

House, 122 Maple Street, li-story, clapboarded, frame,
gable roofed with two entrances in the gable end, before 1889.

House, 116 Maple Street, 2-story, wood frame, clapboarded,
flat roof, bracketed cornice with dart motif frieze, double
entrances, <. 1900.

House, 112 Maple Street, li-story, wood frame, clapboarded,
front gable roofed with polychrome slate, pedimented lintels
recessed door with sidelights flanked by pilasters with
Corinthian capitals as those on # 83 (124 & 126 Maple Street),
c. 1870 Greek Revival.

House, 88 Maple Street, li-story, perma-stone front, stucco
sides, gable roof with wall dormers, between 1862 and 1889,
Home of Horace W. Smith, carpenter and slater.

House, 84 & 86 Maple Street, li-story, with ground level
basement, brick and clapboarded, frame, front gable roofed,
imbricated pelychrome slate roof, between 1862 and 1889.

House, 80 & 82 Maple Street, li-story, asphalt brick siding,
frame, front gable roofed with side porch entrance, between
1862 and 1889,

House, 64 Maple Street, 2i-story ,with high basement, stucco,
frame, front gable roofed with pointed arched gable light,
redstone foundation underneath stucco covering, c. 1865,
Greek Revival.

House, 62 Maple Street, li-story, clapboarded, frame, 2«bays,
front gable roofed, set back side entrance with front and
side porch, dolomite foundation, c. 1870.
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92.

93.

94,

95.

96.

97.

98.

House, 58 & 60 Maple Street, 2-story, brick veneer, frame
construction, gable roofed, delomite foundation, double
entrance central dooxrway, between 1853 and 1870.

Burlington Coal and Ice (Vermont Fruit Company), 52 Maple Street,
2=story, poured, reinforced concrete, wood truss, stepped
parapet with recessed central ventilating windows near
entrance and loading platform, between 1926 and 1942.

Built on the site of the Lake Champlain Ice Company doing
business in 1885. By 1896 the ice company had changed to
the Consumer Ice Company and a tunnel of brick and stone
(under the Rutland Railroad tracks) was constructed to haul
ice from the lake to the ice house. The logo of the next
company, Burlington Coal and Ice, still remains on the south
facade,

House, 133 Maple Street, 2-story, aluminum siding, front
gable roofed with side additions and modern commercial addition.
Intrusion.

House, 123 Maple Street, 24-story, clapboarded, frame, front
gable roofed, round gable light, shouldered architrave
windows, shingle porches, c¢. 1875.

Enos Market, 121 Maple Street, 2=story, clapboarded, frame,
flat roof with bracketed cornice, 5 bays wide, entrances
in first and second bays, c. 1885, continually used as a
market on the first floor with apartments above.

Double House, 113, 115, 115%, 117 Maple Street, 3%w-story,
clapboarded and shingled, frame, front gable roofed with
first floor bay window. Larger rear addition with dormers.
c. 1900, Queen Anne.

House, 111 Maple Street, 2-story, clapboarded, frame,

front gable roofed, 2=-story shingle front porch and side
porch, polychrome slate roof, ¢. 1880.
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99.

100,

101.

102,

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

Xirby House and Store, 105 Maple Street, 2-story wood frame,
aluminum siding, hip roof.

House, 103 Maple Street, 2%-story, wood frame, clapboarded
first story, shingled second story, gable roof, c. 1885.

House, 95 Maple Street, li-story, wood frame, clapboarded,
gable roof, classic cottage, c¢. 1880.

House, 89 Maple Street, 24-story, wood frame, clapboarded
and shingled, gable roof, side hall entrance with front
and side bay windows, Queen Anne, c. 1905.

House, 81 Maple Street, 2i-story, wood frame, brick veneer,
back addition with aluminum siding, front gable roofed,
Greek Revival, before 1869.

Industrial Building, 75 Maple Street, see Description.

Factory, General Electric Armaments Plant, 57 Maple Street,
3-story, brick, similar bay articulation as in # 106

(47 Maple Street), flat roofed, steel casement windows,

two GE metal medallions, c. 1980, flank west entrance.
Originally built by G. S. Blodgett Co. as a portable oven
factory and hardware supply store with railroad loading
dock inside the building. Built 1919-1926.

Warehouse, 47 Maple Street, see Description.

Commercial Structure, 39 Maple Street, li-story, wood
frame, brick asphalt siding covering clapboarding, front
gable roofed, railroad siding on west side of building.
Site of Dressed Beef Wholesalers since 1889, present
structure dates from c¢. 1906.

House, 206 St. Paul Street, 2-story, 3 bays, clapboarded,
gable roof sheathed in slate, gable front orientation
side hall entrance, Greek Revival doorway, peaked window
heads, side (north) porch, rear ell.



Form No. 10-300a
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FORNPSUSEONLY

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE | T
RECEIVED 10007 976

ATEENTERED 0OV 2 wry
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM = - ’
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 9 PAGE 99
109. Fraternal Order of Eagles, 194 St. Paul Street, 3a-story,

110.

111.

112,

113.

114.

115.

116,

117.

118.

brick, modern building. Intrusion.

Hagar Hardware and Paint Co., 164 St. Paul Street, 3-story,
brick, 11 bays wide on first floor west facade (St. Paul Street)
with segmental arched window openings, raised redstone foundation.

Garage, 160 St. Paul Street, 3-bays, one story, shed roof
with false boomtown front, overhead garage door, stamped
metal siding in imitation of brick.

Silver Keg, 156 St. Paul Street, 2wstory, brick commercial
building, 3-bays wide, two second story glass block windows,
first story wood entrance extension, flat roof.

Restaurant, King Street Dock, l-story,gable roof, flush
board and batten siding, ¢. 1970, Intrusion.

Office Building, King Street Dock, 2~-story, flat roof, board
and batten siding, c. 1968. Intrusion.

Garage, King Street Dock, l-story, front gable roof, board
and batten siding, exposed rafter tails support a roof of
corrugated sheet metal, c. 1890.

Officers Cottage, King Street Dock, l=story, gable front,
3=bays with two bay recessed porch, c. 1968. Intrusion.

Boat Shop, King Street Dock, 2-story, timber frame construction,
asbestos panel walls, Adjoining is a 14 bay storage shed,
wood frame with corrugated metal siding, c. 1970. Intrusion.

Lumber Shed, Foot of King Street, 3 enclosed sides, the
long wall of concrete block, side walls of corrugated
steel, truss roofed, 12 bays. Intrusion.
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119. Enclosed Lumber Shed, Foot of King Street, gable roof with two
small wings; one flat roofed and one shed roofed. Roof beams
are supported by stripped trees which rise from cut stone
bases. Building clad with galvanized metal siding in a
board and batten pattern. Intrusion.

120. Woodbury Lumber Office and Showroom, Foot of King Street,
l-story, with rough cut stone siding, shed roof, c. 1960,
adjoining a timber frame truss roof lumbershed. The remains
of a brick wall exists between the two buildings. Intrusion.

121. HISTORIC SITES MARKER: Steamer “Vermont.” The marker
commemorates the launching in 1808 of the steamboat
"Vermont”, built by John and James Winans - “the second
successful steamboat to operate commercially only two
yvears after Robert Fulton made his historic trip up the
Hudson on the ”Clermont.” The Champlain Transportation
Co. was one of the oldest steam?oat companies when it
suspended operation in 1932.”

1. Vermont Historic Sites Commission.



Kl SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC - COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 X ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —_CONSERVATION _Law —SCIENCE
- —1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE X epucation __MILITARY X soclAUHUMANITARIAN
X 1700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
X 1800-1899 X commence X EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY X TRANSPORTATION
X 1900- —COMMUNICATIONS XinousTRY X POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Battery Street Historic District, Burlington’s earliest settlement,
represents an area of mixed commercial, light industrial and residential-
uses which have evolved and developed from 1790 to the present. The -
buildings in the district reflect a variety of architectural styles and
building types, from the Federal style to early 20th Century styles,

and provide a historic document of the city’s growth and development.

Furthermore the long sequence and diversity in architectural style and
economic function found within this district can, from an archeological
point of view, be used to study patterns of social, industrial and
economic growth, both in time and space, and the development of these
patterns. Spatial relationships between residential structures and
commercial structures can contribute data on community and land use
patterns and their changefand/or stability through time. If each
individual property is also perceived as a distinct'archeological

site, the artifactual and structural data associated with each property
can be compared to those of other properties which are similar, or
diverse, in both time and function for the purpose of examining the social
and economic history of the district. Because the waterfront section of
this district is unique to the Northeast region, artifactual and structural
data from this area can contribute important information about usage,
development, and patterns which may be typical to a waterfront area

or which may be unique to this one.

The Battery Street, area, where the proprietors of Burlington met to prepare

the original plan for the city, was the early center for commerce on Lake
Champlain., First the Lake Champlain canals and the shipping industries,

and later the railroad, and now the trucking business center in this

district of the City of Burlington. In the beginning years of the nine- i
teenth century, the College of Medicine at the University of Vermont was

founded in a house (# 13) in this district and in its early years classes

were held there, Carriages as well as paper tubes, cigars, confections,

and portable ovens were manufactured in this area; as was the world’s

second commercial steamboat.

The crescent shaped bay on Lake ChampZain provided the best natural harbor
available to Burlington, and provided access to transportation routes
essential to the commercial growth and prosperity of the area. Gideon
King, Jr. controlled lake traffic from 1790 to 1812, establishing

a route between Burlington and St. John’s, Quebec and Whitehall, New York.
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The Gideon King, Jr. House (# 80) is one of the district’s outstanding
Federal style buildings and one of Burlington’s oldest structures.

Stores and warehouses were established on Battery Street, known earlier as
Water Street. At King Street, Burlington’s only shipyard was established,
and the world’s second commercial steamboat, “the Vermont” was constructed
in 1809 and launched. BAn historic sites marker commemorates the site.

At the foot of Maple Street, the Old South Wharf - or the "Salt Dock” =

was built in 1810 facilitating the removal of cargo. The War of 1812
crippled the shipping industry on the lake, but with the building of the
Champlain Canal in 1823, linking the lake with the Hudson River, Burlington
began to compete with Boston for New England markets.

The Stone Store (# 1) was built close to the South Wharf and links
Burlington architecturally with other port cities on the Erie Canal
system. The store was built by Timothy Follet to house his flourishing
mercantile business. In 1841 he established the Merchant’s Boat Line
which operated over 40 barges equipped with removable sails and masts
so the same boat could travel through the canal from Albany and by lake
to Burlington.,

The second story of the Pomeroy House (# 13) was used by the students

at the University of Vermont Medical College for classes and instruction
from Dr. John Pomeroy from 1804 to 1822. The first regular lectures

on anatomy and surgery ever given in Burlington were given in this

house to twelve students in the winter of 1814.

The district accommodated a number of light industries. Gray’s Carriage
Works (# 19) established in 1830, manufactured light and heavy carriages
until the late 1880s. The ice industry of Lake Champlain established a
number of ice houses in the area. On Maple Street, near Battery Street,
remains a concrete ice house (# 93) built in the 1930s on the site of
the former Lake Champlain Ice Company. In 1896 a tumnel was constructed
leading from the Ice House to the Lake. It has since been filled in.
The former Champlain Mattress Co. building (# 4) possibly served as an
ice house also, during the early twentieth century.
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Thomas Arbuckle and P. D. Ballou established a cigar and confectioners
manufacturing industry at the corner of Maple and Pine Streets in 1871;
the present building (# 104) on this site dates from c. 1885 and was
used until c. 1915 when the National Paper Tube and Box Company bought
the structure for paper box manufacturing (1915~1945), The building
resembles in its use of granite and brick the Wells Richardson Building
(1883) on College Street in Burlington, designed by local architect

A. B. Fisher.

Another industry on Maple Street was established c¢. 1920 by G. S. Blodgett
at 57 Maple (# 105) for the manufacture of portable ovens. This industry
continued into the late 1940s, when General Electric established an armament
plant in the building.

The district has always been a transportation center. In 1848 the
Champlain Transportation Company established a daily line across the
lake. In 1849 a through line was established to New York. The
waterfront was also a stage coach center, with coaches ending their
routes at the steam boat landing at the end of Maple Street. The
Rutland and Burlington Railroad and the Vermont Central Railway were
routed through Burlington in 1849. They were integral to the growth
of industry and the wholesale grocery companies in the district.
Union Station, (# 5), a fine example of Neo-Classical Revival
architecture dominates the waterfront streetscape at Main Street and
attests to the importance of the railroad in Burlington.

Lumber storage yards were located along the waterfront for transport
by both train and barge.

Gideon King, Jr.’s house (# 80) was the site of the last series of
meetings of the proprietors of Burlington in June of 1798. At one
of these meetings William Coit presented a final plan for the

City of Burlington. This plan established the present gridiron
pattern of streets in downtown Burlington. In addition they voted
to set aside the land now known as City Hall Park.

The Battery Street area is experiencing a renewed interest in its
architectural heritage. Presently four buildings within the district =
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the Musicant Building (# 9), Merchant’s Bank (# 7), the Gideon King, Jr.
House (# 80) and the former Champlain Mattress Co. Building (# 4) - are
undergoing preservation and restoration for adaptive re-use through
Economic Development Administration Title X matching grants for
historic preservation under the administration of the Vermont Division
for Historic Preservation.
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Sanborn Insurance Maps for years 1882, 1889, 1894, 1900, 1906,
1912, 1919, 1926, 1942.

Young, A. B. “”Plan of Burlington Village, 1830”.

Archival and historic research material from the Burlington Planning
Commission, Special Collections at the University of Vermont in
Burlington and the Wilbur Collection at the University of Vermont
in Burlington.
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north property line of # 5 (Union Station, 1 Main Street); thence
proceeding in a southeasterly direction to a Point C at the
intersection of the center line of Battery Street and an
extension in a westerly direction of the north boundary line

of # 16 (Emile DuPont Roofing Co., 150 & 152 Battery Street);
thence proceeding in an easterly direction along the northerly
boundary lines of # 16 (150 & 152 Battery Street), # 24 (151
South Champlain Street), across South Champlain Street, # 34

(162 South Champlain Street), # 45 (149 Pine Street), across

Pine Street, # 55 (160 Pine Street), # 62 (151 St. Paul Street),
across St. Paul Street, # 112 (156 St. Paul Street) to a Point

D, the northeasterly boundary point of # 112 (156 St. Paul Street);
thence proceeding in a southerly direction along the easterly
boundary lines of # 112 (156 St. Paul Street), # 111 (160 St. Paul
Street), # 110 (164 St. Paul Street), across King Street, to

# 109 (194 St. Paul Street), across Maple Street to # 108

(206 St. Paul Street) to a Peint E, the southeasterly corner

of # 108 (206 St. Paul Street); thence proceeding in a

westerly direction on the southerly boundary lines of # 94

(113 Maple Street), # 95 (123 Maple Street), # 96 (121 Maple
Street), # 97 (113, 115, 1154, 117 Maple Street), # 98 (111 Maple
Street), # 99 (105 Maple Street), across Pine Street, # 100

(103 Maple Street), # 101 (95 Maple Street), # 102 (89 Maple
Street), # 103 (81 Maple Street), # 104 (75 Maple Street),

across South Champlain Street, # 105 (57 Maple Street), # 106

(47 Maple Street), and # 107 (39 Maple Street), to a Point F

at the intersection of the center line of Battery Street and

an extension in a westerly direction of the southerly boundary
line of # 107 (39 Maple Street); thence proceeding in a northerly
direction to a Point G at the intersection of an extension in an
easterly direction of the southerly boundary line of # 1 (209
Battery Street) and the center line of Battery Street; thence
proceeding in a westerly direction to the Point of the beginning.
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Burlington, Vermont 05401
BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT

rvi: (209 Battery) Haywood, Inc. B. James c/o Shepard Corp.,
197 Battery Street, Burlington

@L' (201 Battery) Haywood, Inc. B. James c/o Shepard Corp.,
¥ Battery Street, Burlington
1@

LZK/ Dague, Katherine, 181 Battery Street, Burlington

vﬁ{ Numerous Enterprises Ltd. (171-177 Battery) c/o Rick Davis
& Pete Clifford, 171 Battery Street, Burlington

6’ Green Mountain Power Corp. 1 Main Street, Burlington
“ﬂg 7, 8, Fayette Co., Inc. P. 0. -Box 7, Burlington

4wayf9. Fayetteco, Inc. P. O. Box 7, Burlington

10. Hershberg, Bernard H., Leanard A., David B. & Edwin M.,
%5 Xillarney Drive, Burlington

Vi
vll. Holloway, Harold H. & Alfrieda M., 164 Battery Street,
Burlington

Ko, Holloway, Harold H. & Alfrieda M., 164 Battery Street,
o :
Burlington

%ggxlB. Holloway, Harold H. 164 Battery Street, Burlington
ﬁypdi4. Holloway, Harold H. 164 Battery Street, Burlington
4u¢Ji5. Holloway, Harold H. 164 Battery Street, Burlington

\Mg (150-152 Battery) Dupont, Donald J. & Gerald R.
152 Battery Street, Burlington

W7. TFayette, James J., P. 0. Box 7, Burlington

ykgf Charbonneau, John J. & E. Marie Skaggs, 189 South Champlain
Street, Burlington

Vfé. Brice, Frederick & Lorraine, 183 South Champlain Street,
Burlington

vﬁg. Brice, Kathryn, 39 King Street, Burlington
«21. LeBlanc, Allen L. & Arlene F., P. 0. Box 277, Burlington
véé. Wilbert, Archie W., 3580 NW 23rd Court, Lauderdale Lakes, Florida 33311

Vé
v23. (157 South Champlain Street) - Fayette, Frederick,
158 Bank Street, Burlington

Y
y24, Giroux, Henry J. & Bernadette C., 40 Batchelder Street,
Burlington

TAX REFORI ACT
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BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT Page 2

(72-76 Maple) Handy, Robert E. & Janet C., 183 Ferguson Avenue,
Burlington

Shortsleeve, Robert R. & Mary T., 202 South Champlain Street,
Burlington

Shortsleeve, Robert R. & Mary T., 202 South Champlain Street,
Burlington

Perras, Lionel F. & Paul Y., 188 South Champlain Street,
Burlington

Shortsleeve, Raymond A. Jr. & Linda R., 184 South Champlain
Street, Burlington

Rivers, Robert E. & Gerald A. Lapointe, 43 King Street,
Burlington

Rivers, Robert B. & Gerald A. Lapointe, 43 King Street,
Burlington

Colaceci, Robert H. & Betty Ann, 46 King Street, Burlington
Colaceci, Andrew 162 South Champlain Street, Burlington
Colaceci, Andrew 162 South Champlain Street, Burlington

Duggan, Joseph et al, life use Louise Duggan, 94 Maple
Street, Burlington

(193-195 Pine Street) Rogers, Ruth Helen & John Rogers,
Griswold 193 & 195 Pine Street, Burlington

(191 Pine Street) Ross, Merle P., 191 Pine Street,
Burlington

(189 Pine Street) Greenough, Gerald D. & Theresa S.,
189 Pine Street, Burlington

(185 Pine Street) Campbell, Ulysse S. & BEdna, 10 Shelburne
Street, Burlington

Delahunty, Samuel & Catherine, 74 King Street, Burlington
McLaurin, John L. & Mildred A., 143 Woodlawn Road, Burlington
Roach, James J. & Elas G., 225 Maple Street, Burlington

Holmes, David M. & Leon & Clarence Desjardin, 5 Elizabeth
Street, Burlington

Correia, Richard & Joyce, Winooski, Vermont
Wakefield, Albert E. & Ruth May, 30 Green Street, Burlington

Bowler, Phillip M. Sr., 415 St. Paul Street, Burlington

AP3281977/ TAX REFCR ACT—I
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BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT Page 3

Stone, Alvert V. & Marline B., 196 Pine Street, Burlington
Iuther, Shaun P., 192 Pine Street, Burlington

Traingue, Francis E. & Christine M., 188 Pine Street,

Burlington

Winnett, Roderick H., 305 South Unicn Street, Burlington
Fielding Corporation, P. C. Box 3037, Burlington

Goguen, Lillian M., 178 Pine Street, Burlington

(79+81 King Street) Handy, J. Thomas & Louise H.,
79 King Street, Burlington

Handy, Thomas, 82 King Street, Burlington
Hefflon, Howard A., 160 Pine Street, Burlington

Sussman, Sara C., & Yoesef E. and Edyth C. & Robert L. Wool,
189 Dale Road, Burlington

Dicksen Realty Corp., 173 St. Paul Street, Burlington
Dicksen Realty Corp., 175 St. Paul Street, Burlington

(173-181~183 St. Paul Street) Dicksen Realty Corp.,
173 St. Paul Street, Burlington

Dicksen Realty Corp., 173 St. Paul Street, Burlington
The Howard Bank, 111 Main Street, Burlington

(151-153 St. Paul Street) The Howard Bank, 111 Main Street,
Burlington

(100 King Street) The Howard Bank, 111 Main Street,
Burlington

McLauren, John L. & Mildred A.,
Burlington

143 Woodlawn Road,

Risik, Wehbe A., 22 Brewer Parkway, South Burlington

Thompson, Roderick R. & Sandra L., G5 LaFountain Street,
Burlington

Lehey, James G. & Sandra J., 58 King Street, Burlington

McGrath, James E. & Barbara Towne, 56 King Street,
Burlington

Ploof, Leo R. & Rose J., 54 King Street, Burlingien
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BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT Page 4

70, Felix, Gavin H. & F. William Koestner (doing business as
F. & K. Rentals) Underhill, Vermont

L7 Jensen, Richard M. & Barbara B., 173 St. Paul Street,
Burlington

Vﬁfl Chittenden Trust Co., in trust, 2 Burlington Square,
Burlington

Vﬁ%. Weed, Perley E. & Barbara J., 85 King Street, Burlington
v7%. Santbr, Thomas J. & Mary H., 71 King Street, Burlington'

v
V76. Rivers, Robert E. & Gerald A. Lapointe, 43 King Street,
Burlington

pAWJ577. Rivers, Robert E. & Gerald A. Lapointe, 43 King Street,
7 Burlington

Ve
V78, (79~81 King Street) Handy, J. Thomas & Louise H., 79 King
Street, Burlington

£
%. Lavigne, Horace, 151 South Main Street, Barre, Vermont
p .
w80. (33-35 King Street) Carpenter, Donald E., 164 Lyman Avenue,
Burlington
/

«8l. Hershberg, Bernard H., Leonard A., David B., & Edwin M.,
65 Killarney Drive, Burlington

,w£82. Hershberg, Bernard H., Leonard A., David B. & Edwin M.,
QLW 65 Killarney Drive, Burlington

83. J&24 Maple Street - Jensen, Barbara B., Charlotte, Vermont 05445
126 Maple Street — Dubois, Robert E. & Marie V., 126 Maple
Street, Burlington

%Mﬂ Jensen, Barbara B¢, Charlofte, Vermont 05445

e
v85., (116—120 Maple Street) Eno, Edwin C. & Janet A. & Mary-Ellen,
371 Flynn Avenue, Burlington

vB6. Genest, Marie Louise (110-112 Maple Street), 222 North Street,
Burlington

#87. Barrett, Ulderic J. & Lillian M., 88 Maple Street, Burlington
~béé. Greenough, Gerald D. & Theresa D., 84 Maple Street, Burlington
Léé. Brwin, Genevieve Mary, 68 Morse Place, Burlington

Fayette, James J., P. 0. Box 7, Burlington

A
‘91, Laplant, Edward C. & Yvonne L., 62 Maple Street, Burlington
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BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT Page 5
(56-58 Maple Street) Bessette, Arthur, 58 Maple Street,
Burlington
(44 Maple Street) Fayetteco, Inc., P. 0. Box 7, Burlington
(131-133-135 Maple Street) Karkos, Anne Howard, George L.
Howard & Anne Howard Karkos, In Trust. 205 St. Paul Street,
Burlington
Smith, Robert & Christine, 46 Alfred Terrace, Burlington
Eno, Edwin M. & Madeline, 121 Maple Street, Burlington

Eno, Harold M., 38 Perrotta Place, Burlington

Forcier, Almanzor J. & Catherine A., 124 Maple Street,
Burlington

(109 Magple Street) Barrett, Ulderick & Lillian M.,
88 Maple Street, Burlington

B & G Corporation, 204 South Union Street, Burlington

(93 & 95 Maple Street) Gainey, Francis B. & Iris A.,
95 Maple Street, Burlington

Stannard, Augustus T., Charles E. & Alberta L., 89 Maple
Street, Burlington

Triarch, Inc., 81 Maple Street, Burlington
Qakman, Clarence E., 75 Maple Street, Burlington
General Electric Co., ¢/o Clark Gravel, Box 237, Burlington

Green Mountain Storage Company, Inc., 47 Maple Street,
Burlington

Fayetteco, Inc., P. 0. Box 7, Burlington

( and 139 Maple Street) Juaire, Duane A. & Norma J.,
Mt. View Heights, Jericho, Vermont 05460

Eagles, Champlain Aerie # 793 F.0., 194 St. Paul Street,
Burlington

(164-170 St. Paul Street) Hagar Hardware & Paint Co.,
164 3%, Paul Street, Burlington

(158 St. Paul Street) Baden, Joel H., Gerald L. & Estelley
156 3t. Paul Street, Burlington

(156 St. Paul Street) Baden, Joel H., Gerald L. & Bstelle,
156 3t., Paul Street, Burlington

nzy | TAX RITCHM ACT




BATTERY STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT Page 6

véEB. Lake Champlain Transportation Co., Inc., 181 Battery Street,
Burlington

Z&Mvp§14. Lake Champlain Transportation Co., Inc., 181 Battery Street,
b Burlington

J
2*115, Lake Champlain Transportation Co., Inc., 181 Battery Street,
Burlington

Y2

4b4gWEi16. Lake Champlain Transportation Co., Inc., 181 Battery Street,
‘ Burlington

T
4&¢#”117. Lake Champlain Transportation Co., Inc., 181 Battery Street,
Burlington

VIfé. Woodbury Lumber Corp., Foot of King Street, Burlington
4L¢yﬁi9. Woodbury Lumber Corp., Foot of King Street, Burlington

,Eéo. Woodbury, Lumber Corp., Foot of King Street, Burlington

Y
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